
1

Martin Eber

From: BENBOW PFISTERER Marian <mbenbow@IOM.INT>
Sent: reede, 2. juuni 2023 7:58
To: Martin Eber
Cc: JÜRGENSON Larissa; DISLIS Martin; JEFANOV Maria
Subject: The extention of current AVR Estonia programme
Attachments: Letter_Request for no cost extension signiert.pdf; AMIF2020-16 Lisa 1 Projekti 

tegevuskava ja tulemused (1).docx; AVRR ext proposal 01.07-30.11.23.xlsx

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

 

Dear Mar#n, 
  

I hope this message finds you well! 

  

As per our previous communica#on, for which I would like to sincerely thank you, please find enclosed our request 

for a no-cost extension of the project AMIF2020-16 (AVR Estonia programme). 

  

In addi#on to the official cover le8er, you will find enclosed a revised ac#vity plan (Annex I) as well as a revised 

budget (Annex II). 

  
Many thanks in advance for your kind considera#on of this request. My colleagues Mar#n Dislis and Maria Jefanov, 

who read us in copy, and I will be happy to respond to any ques#ons or comments you may have. 

  

We look forward to hearing from you. 

  

Best regards, 

Marian Benbow Pfisterer 

  

Marian BENBOW PFISTERER (she/her) 

Head of Office Ad Interim 
  
Interna#onal Organiza#on for Migra#on (IOM) 

Tallinn – Estonia 

mbenbow@iom.int 

estonia.iom.int  I  Facebook  I  Twi8er 

 
  

  

================= The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments are intended for 

specific individuals or entities, and may be confidential, proprietary or privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete this message and do not disclose, distribute or copy it to any 

third party or otherwise use this message. The content of this message does not necessarily reflect the official 

position of the International Organization for Migration (IOM) unless specifically stated. Electronic messages are not 

secure or error free and may contain viruses or may be delayed, and the sender is not liable for any of these 

occurrences.  


